“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES
MANAGEMENT

Dean R. Gazza, Director
1819 East Witzke Boulevard
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401
(920) 832-5572 FAX (920) 993-3103
Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org

TO: Parks & Recreation Committee

FROM: Dean R. Gazza, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management

DATE: 2-22-16

RE: Action: Request Approval of Updated Parks, Pavilions and Special Areas-Rental &

Fee Schedule Policy

The Parks, Recreation & Facilities Management Department along with the City Attorney’s Office
have updated the Parks, Pavilions and Special Areas-Rental & Fee Schedule Policy to include the
new alcohol in the parks policy adopted by the Common Council in 2015. It states that permission
for the consumption of alcoholic beverages is automatically granted with a paid Facility Reservation
Agreement.

In addition, some ambiguous language was cleaned up for clarification and easier understanding for
the renters of park facilities. If any member of the community has questions on the alcohol policy,
we have included a link on the Parks & Recreation website and Facebook Page to the website of the
Police Department for them to get further information on applying for a permit.

Please contact me at 832-5572 or dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions.
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